

# **Buncombe County Fee Schedules \* Table of Contents**

Emergency Services	1
Health and Human Services	2
BCHHS FY19 Fee Schedule Clarification	2
BCHHS FY19 Billing Guide Changes	3
BCHHS FY19 Billing Guide	4
BCHHS FY19 Health Fee Schedule With Proposed Changes	22
BCHHS FY19 Health Fee Schedule	25
Identification Bureau	28
Parks, Greenways & Recreation	29
Permits & Inspections	33
Planning	37
Solid Waste	42

<sup>\*</sup>Does not include fees that are established by North Carolina General Statutes or fees that are approved at the discretion of other departmental related governing boards unless required to additionally be approved by the Buncombe County Board of Commissioners.

	ergency Medical Services Ambulance Service Fees Effective January 2018
ALS2	\$810
ALS Emergent	\$610
BLS Emergent	\$510
Mileage per Mile	\$10
Treat, No Transport	\$375
Oxygen use	\$10

# COM BE COLLEGE

# **Buncombe County Health and Human Services**

Public Assistance & Work Support Strategies ~Public Health ~ Social Work Services ~ Veterans Services

Stoney Blevins

Health and Human Services Director

Buncombe County Health and Human Services Fiscal Year 2019 Fee Schedule Approval Clarification

This fee schedule was presented to, and approved by, the HHS Board at its regularly scheduled meeting on May 25, 2018.

Please note that the fee schedule approved by the HHS Board contained a clerical error, which is expected to be remedied at the next HHS Board Meeting. Specifically, the fee schedule erroneously included a \$10 fee for the <u>issuance</u> of an International Certificate of Vaccination Card (or "WHO Card"). Historically, there has only been a charge for WHO card <u>replacement</u>.

This request is for approval of the FY2019 fee schedule without the erroneous fee, contingent on the HHS Board reapproving the FY2019 fee schedule removing the same. The HHS Board's executive committee is aware of the error and have expressed their support with proceeding as recommended.

P.O. Box 7408, Asheville, NC 28802 (828) 250-5500

# **Changes to FY19 Billing Guide**

#### Pg. 3

#### Introduction

Added and removed the following wording:

The information in the document below is the fee plan for FY189, effective on July 1, 20178. This Billing Guide for FY189 replaces all earlier plans. Fees are regularly reviewed and may change during the year with approved annually by the Board of Health and the County Commissioners prior to the start of the new Fiscal Year. Additionally, fees are reviewed throughout the Fiscal Year to account for fluctuations in; acquisition costs, cost to provide services, reimbursement rates and market rates. Changes to the fee schedule mid-fiscal year are approved by the Health Director. You may request a list of current fees at any time.

#### Pg. 4

Added Coventry, Humana, and Tricare as participating providers and changed reference of 'Mitchell & McCormick' to 'an Electronic Medical Record'.

#### Pg. 5

Removed reference to the use of 'Collection agencies or credit bureaus' as we do not send aged accounts to them.

#### Pg. 8

Updated the BCCCP / WISEWOMAN eligibility scale.

#### Pg. 14

Added language defining a guest artist.

A guest artist is a tattoo artist that has a tattoo permit issued by another county or state and operates out of an existing permitted Buncombe County tattoo establishment for a period not to exceed a total of 90 days per calendar year. Guest artist applications must be received 15 days prior to permitting.

#### Pg. 15

Updated the Sliding Fee Scales for FY19.

# **Buncombe County Department of Health**

# BILLING GUIDE for FY 2019

Effective July 1, 2018

# Billing and Collection Policies Program Information Sliding Fee Scales Service Fee Schedule

Approved by Buncombe County Health and Human Services Board

Pending Approval by Board of County Commissioners



# Table of Contents

	Page #
Introduction	3
Fees	
General Information	3
Payment by a Third Party (Medicaid, Medicare, Insurance)	4
Payment by Client	4
Account Collections and Delinquent Accounts	5
Returned Check Policy	6
Refunds	6
Residency Requirements for Services	7
Program-Specific Information on Fees, Eligibility, Other Policies	
Personal Health Services for Individuals	
Breast and Cervical Cancer Control (BCCCP)	8
and WISEWOMAN Programs	8
Family Planning	8
Health Promotion	9
Immunizations	9
Nurse Family Partnership	10
Refugee Health Screening and Immunizations	10
Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STD, including HIV)	11 11
Tuberculosis	12
WIC / Nutrition	12
Environmental Health Services for Property Owners, Businesses	
Environmental Health	12
Appendix 1: Sliding Fee Scales	
Sliding Scales for FY 19	15
Guidelines for Determining Eligibility for Sliding Fee Scale	15
Appendix 2: Service Fees	18

#### Introduction

North Carolina law<sup>1</sup> allows a local health department to charge fees for services as long as:

- 1. Service fees are based on a plan recommended by the Health Director. This plan is approved by the Board of Health and the County Commissioners.
- 2. The health department does not provide the service as an agent of the State.
- 3. And the fees are not against the law in any way.

The State requires health departments to provide certain services, and no one may be denied these services. It is in the best interest of our community for the Department of Health to:

- 1. First, assure that all residents can get all legally required public health services.
- 2. Then provide as many other recommended and needed health services as possible, within the resources we still have available to use.

The purpose of charging fees is to increase resources and use them to meet residents' needs in a fair and balanced way. Fees are necessary to help cover the full cost of providing recommended and needed health services. We consider the market rate, cost of service and Medicaid rate when establishing fees.

The information in the document is the fee plan for FY19, effective on July 1, 2018. This Billing Guide for FY19 replaces all earlier plans. Fees are reviewed and approved annually by the Board of Health and the County Commissioners prior to the start of the new Fiscal Year. Additionally, fees are reviewed throughout the Fiscal Year to account for fluctuations in; acquisition costs, cost to provide services, reimbursement rates and market rates. Changes to the fee schedule mid-fiscal year are approved by the Health Director. Clients may request a list of current fees at any time.

### **Fees**

#### **General Information**

The Department of Health charges and collects fees for most of its services.

- All fees are the responsibility of the client or responsible party.
- We accept cash and major credit or debit cards for payment of all fees.
- Most fees but not all can also be paid by check.
- Full payment is expected at the time of service.
- Clients will be informed of their account status at each visit.
- An itemized receipt will be provided to clients at time of payment.
- Under some conditions of client need, we can arrange a payment plan.

The Department of Health provides some services at no cost to the client. (There may be eligibility requirements.) Some examples are:

- WIC nutritional support services
- Certain immunizations for children
- Health education services
- Tuberculosis (TB) screening and treatment support
- Sexually transmitted disease (STD) testing and treatment
- Contagious disease investigations

We may bill Medicaid, Medicare, or insurance for these services. Medicaid is not billed greater than 340B pricing for pharmaceuticals purchased through the 340B program. There may be separate fees – for the client or a third-party payer – for medications, supplies, lab services, X-rays, and/or other medically related services.

<sup>1</sup> North Carolina General Statue 130A-39(g)

## Payment by a "Third Party" - Medicaid, Medicare, and Insurance

- State rules require the Department of Health to bill participating third party payers for services we provide. Current participating providers are:
  - Medicaid
  - Medicare
  - o NC Health Choice
  - o Blue Cross Blue Shield (except Blue Care)
  - Cigna
  - United Healthcare (except Managed Care Plans)
  - MedCost
  - o Aetna
  - Coventry
  - o Humana
  - Tricare
- As a courtesy to clients, we may bill non-participating third party payers for medical services provided. The client is ultimately responsible for any uncovered charges (i.e., out-of-network and deductibles).
- Medicaid will be billed as the payer of last resort.
- Clients who have health insurance must show a valid insurance card when they come for their medical appointment.
- Clients presenting with third party health insurance coverage where copayments are required shall be subject to collection of the required copayment at the time of service (exceptions are outlined below for Family Planning).
- Third party is billed the total amount of the service provided. They do not receive the benefit of the Sliding Fee Scale (SFS). The charge and any remaining balance (minus copayments) is billed to the client based on the Sliding Fee Scale. This may include copays, coinsurance, deductibles, and non-allowed charges (applied to sliding fee scale). Family Planning clients will pay the lesser of the copay or where they fall on SFS as required by Title X.
- Clients electronically sign a consent allowing the Health Department to file insurance. A copy of the insurance card is scanned at that time into the patient's medical record.
- Whenever possible, we will determine if a client is eligible for Medicaid.
  - Clients must present all social security numbers and names they have used for employment purposes.
  - Social security number and name will be used by authorized staff only for online income verifications.
- Insurance claims are processed through an Electronic Medical Record application (EMR) and electronically filed through a claims management web-based application. Payments are posted electronically/manually to client accounts. If applicable, secondary insurance is filed.
- Insurance denials are researched using the Remittance Advice (RA) for Medicaid and the Explanation of Benefit's for private insurance. Any denials deemed incorrect are resubmitted as quickly as possible. Any remittance or final denial is posted to the patient's account. Any remaining balance for Medicaid clients are adjusted off (unless it was for a non-covered service that the client was made aware of prior to the service being rendered).

# **Payment by Client**

- The client is responsible for paying charges that are not covered by third-party payers (insurance plans, including Medicaid and Medicare).
- The client pays any insurance co-pay amounts at the time of services.

- The Department of Health mails a bill to clients based upon below.
  - Quarterly bills are mailed for accounts with a balance between \$5 and \$24.99.
  - o Monthly bills are mailed for accounts with a balance \$25 and greater.
  - o Bills are not sent for "confidential services", regardless of account balance.
- A payment plan can be arranged, when a client shows good cause for needing one.
- Clients with low income may qualify for a reduced fee, based on a **sliding fee scale** for certain services (detail in Appendix 1, below).

## Family Planning Billing Policy for Self-Pay and Third Parties

- Bill are submitted to a third party when a third party is responsible.
- Third parties authorized or legally responsible to pay for clients at or below 100% of the Federal Poverty Level are properly billed.
- Third party bills show total charges without any discounts.
- Insured clients cannot be charged more in copayments, deductibles, or other fees than what they should be paying according to the schedule of discounts.

# **Account Collections and Delinquent Accounts**

## **Payment for Services**

Clients are expected to make payment at the time they receive services, and/or to provide up-to-date information about their third party insurance, Medicare, or Medicaid coverage.

# **Payments Accepted**

- Cash
- Credit Cards (MasterCard, Visa, American Express, and Discover)
- Debit Cards
- Personal Checks
- Business Checks for business transactions
- Money Orders
- Cashier Checks

#### **Collection of Monies Owed**

If payment for service is not made in full on the date of service, the Department of Health may use the following methods to pursue collection of client accounts:

- Billing statements
- Past due notices
- NC Local Government Debt Setoff Clearinghouse (deduction from a client's tax refund of money client owes Dept. of Health), administered by the NC Department of Revenue

# **Delinquent Accounts and Collection**

- Accounts are considered delinquent if a payment balance remains 90 days after the charge activity or after the most recent payment made (whichever is later).
- Delinquent accounts are subject to collection through the North Carolina Debt Setoff program for local governments<sup>2</sup>.
  - All State laws and guidelines are followed for this program, including annual reporting of any qualifying delinquent accounts for collection.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Ref: NCGS 105A-1 et seq.

- Accounts are reviewed annually for bad debt status. If no further collection is anticipated, the Business Officer will decide accounts to be written off as bad debt.
- At no time will a client be notified that the account has been written off as a bad debt.
- If a debt is written off and a payment is received, this payment is accepted and properly applied to the client's account.

### **Service Consequences for Client of Delinquent Account**

Unless state and federal program rules prohibit restricting or denying services, persons who have a delinquent account may be:

- required to pay fees before they can get more services
- denied services unless they make a good faith effort to make payment within 90 days

**Exception:** Any client who has Medicaid coverage will not be denied services because of an unpaid account balance. No Family Planning or STD client will be denied services because of the inability to pay for services received or subjected to variation in quality of service. STD clients will not be denied services due to an unpaid account balance.

#### **Donations**

Voluntary donations are accepted from clients for all programs including family planning services. Clients will NOT be pressured to make donations, and donations are not a prerequisite for the provision of services or supplies.

# **Returned Check Policy**

If a client's check is returned:

- 1. We will notify the client.
  - We notify the client by telephone, if possible.
  - If a telephone number is not available, we will mail a notice.
  - We will inform and give the client a copy of Buncombe County's Returned Check Policy.
- 2. The client must replace all returned checks with cash, money order, and/or certified check. We charge an additional \$25.00 fee per returned check.
- 3. If a client has two returned checks within a one-year period:
  - He/she will have to pay for services using cash, money order, and/or certified check for a period of one year.
  - After the one-year period expires, if another returned check occurs, the client must pay all future bills with cash, money order, and/or certified check.

#### Refunds

If a client or other third-party payer has overpaid their charges, the credit balance is either:

- Applied to future charges, or
- Refunded to the payer within thirty (30) days of discovery or request.

For the Environmental Health refund policy, see the program-specific information, below (page 12.)

# **Residency Requirements for Services**

Some health services at the Buncombe County Department of Health are available only to persons who are residents of Buncombe County. The State requires that we provide some services regardless of a client's county of residence:

#### **MUST** be Buncombe County Resident

- Breast & Cervical Cancer Control Program (BCCCP) and WISEWOMAN program
- Health Promotion
- Immunizations—some adult vaccines (see note at right\*\*)
- Nurse Family Partnership
- WIC/Nutrition

#### **County Residency NOT Required**

- Breast & Cervical Cancer Control Program 

  Communicable Disease Services (such as STDs, TB)
  - Environmental Health (client does not have to be county resident, but services are provided only within Buncombe County)
  - Family Planning
  - \*\* Some immunizations, including child vaccines required for school attendance, certain adult vaccines (according to state guidelines)
  - Refugee Health Screening and Immunizations

## **Proof of Residency**

- Proof of Buncombe County Residency is required for all new clients and at the yearly income assessment review.
- Clients are required to report any change of address.
- Documentation of residency may include:
  - o Government-issued ID (such as a driver's license)
  - Utility receipt
  - o Rent or mortgage statement
  - o Collateral Statement completed by a non-relative
- We may make exceptions about documentation for homeless individuals who reside in Buncombe County.
- Clients who move out of Buncombe County have 30 days to obtain another provider. During these 30 days, they may continue to receive services at the Department of Health.

# **Program-Specific Information: Personal Health Services**

# **Breast and Cervical Cancer Control Program (BCCCP) and WISEWOMAN Program**

#### Is there a fee?

No.

#### Is there a residency requirement?

• Yes. Clients must be residents of Buncombe County.

#### Program policies to note? (detailed below)

• BCCCP/Wise-Woman Program Eligibility Requirements

#### **BCCCP / Wise Woman Program Eligibility Requirements**

- A woman must be uninsured or under-insured to be eligible for the BCCCP and WISEWOMAN programs.
- Also, her family unit must have annual gross income at or below 250% of the Federal Poverty Income Level.

Persons in	250% FPG
Family Unit	(Annual)
1	\$30,350
2	\$41,150
3	\$51,950
4	\$62,750
for each	
additional	\$10,800
person, add	

The following persons are counted as part of the family unit, when determining income-based eligibility:

- Client
- Spouse of client
- All children under 18 years of age, including step-children who live in the home
- All children under the age of 26 and attending or enrolled in a university, a community college, or accredited private institution.
- (see Appendix 1, below, for further detail)

# **Family Planning**

Priority for Family Planning services is to persons from low-income families and to individuals who would not otherwise have access to care. Inability to pay is not a barrier to the receipt of services. Services must be provided without the imposition of any durational residency requirement or requirement that the client be referred by a physician.

#### Is there a fee?

 Yes, based on the service requested and client's income (see "Confidential Services" note, below, about individual income and sliding fee scale).

#### How is the fee paid?

- Full payment, co-pay, or sliding scale percentage is due at time of service.
- BCDH currently participates with Medicaid, Medicare, Blue Cross Blue Shield (except Blue Care), Cigna, United Healthcare (except Managed Care Plans), MedCost, Aetna, NC Health Choice, Coventry, Tricare, and Humana.
- BCDH will bill other third party payers, only as a courtesy.
- The client is ultimately responsible for any uncovered charges based on a sliding fee scale.

#### Is there a sliding fee scale?

• Yes. There is a sliding fee scale for Family Planning. (See Appendix 1, page 15, top table.) Also, see policy below on Confidential Services.

#### Program policies to note? (detailed below)

Confidential Services

#### Is there a residency requirement?

No. Services and sliding fee scale are available regardless of county of residence.

#### **Confidential Services**

All Department of Health services are confidential. Teens and other family planning clients may have added privacy by requesting that no mailings be sent to their residence, no appointment reminders are left on voicemail, etc. For sliding fee scale eligibility (Appendix 1 below), clients requesting these additional privacy measures are considered to be a separate family unit. We only look at their own income, and the "economic unit" size is one person on the income table.

#### **Health Promotion**

#### Is there a fee?

• We may charge fees for health education and promotion services we provide to individuals or groups. Details and policies are specific to the program offered.

#### Is there a residency requirement?

• Yes. Clients must be residents of Buncombe County

#### Program policies to note?

None

#### **Immunizations**

#### Is there a fee?

- There are fees for some adult and child immunizations.
- State Supplied Vaccine is available at no charge to those who qualify.
- Contact our Immunizations clinic for further information.

#### How is the fee paid?

- For child immunizations only, we bill all insurance plans directly. After we receive the insurance payment, we send the client a bill if there is any unpaid balance (i.e., non-covered, out-of-network, or unmet deductible). If you are not able to pay in full at that time, you can contact our Accounting Office to make a payment plan.
- BCDH currently participates with these insurance programs: Medicaid, Medicare, Blue Cross
  Blue Shield (except Blue Care), Cigna, United Healthcare (except Managed Care Plans), MedCost,
  Aetna, NC Health Choice, Coventry, Tricare, and Humana. If you are under one of these plans, we
  bill them directly for both adult and child immunizations.
- For adults who use some other insurance company or have no insurance at all, the client must pay in full at the time of service.

#### Is there a sliding fee scale?

No, except for post-exposure rabies treatment provided here at BCDH. (see note below).

#### Is there a residency requirement?

- No, not for those childhood immunizations that are required for school attendance.
- Yes, for some adult immunizations the client must be a resident of Buncombe County. In accordance with state guidelines, some adult vaccines are provided regardless of county residence. (Contact Immunization Services for further information.)

#### Program policies to note? (detailed below)

Post-Exposure Treatment for Rabies

#### **Post-Exposure Treatment for Rabies**

Rabies infection is fatal unless the person begins treatment right away. The Department of Health works with Mission Hospitals to make sure any county resident who is exposed to rabies can receive the needed vaccine. After the initial exam and treatment at Mission, we can give any follow-up shots that are due Monday-Friday.

The client is responsible for the cost of treatment at BCDH and at Mission Hospitals. At BCDH, we do not require payment in advance for rabies treatment. No Buncombe County resident is turned away from getting follow-up rabies shots at BCDH. We will bill any insurance plan. If a client gets a bill from BCDH and cannot pay at that time, he/she can ask for a payment plan. To apply for the Sliding Fee Scale, the client must also apply for any Rabies Vaccine Assistance Program for which he/she may be eligible. Proof of income is required. If a client is approved for the sliding fee scale, we apply this to any unpaid balance.

# **Nurse Family Partnership**

#### Is there a fee?

- There are no client fees for Nurse Family Partnership services.
- We bill Medicaid, where appropriate.

#### Is there a residency requirement?

• Yes. Clients must be residents of Buncombe County.

#### Program policies to note?

None

# Refugee Health (Limited Services)

#### Is there a fee?

- There is a fee for refugees seeking <u>Change of Status</u> and requesting completion of the I-693 Immunization form for the US Citizen and Immigration Services.
- TB and lead screening are provided at no charge to clients who qualify for Refugee Health services.
- State Supplied Vaccine is available at no charge to those who qualify.
- Clients must go elsewhere for their Refugee Health Physical Assessment Exam and for any
  medical treatment that may be needed. Any fee for follow-up care is a matter between the client
  and whichever medical office provides the service.

#### Is there a residency requirement?

No

#### Program policies to note? (detailed below)

• NC Division of Public Health Policy

#### **NC Division of Public Health Policy**

• The state's policy on "Refugee Health Assessments Provided in Health Departments" can be found at https://www2.ncdhhs.gov/info/olm/manuals/dma/fcm/man/MA3540-39.htm.

# **Sexually Transmitted Disease (STD) and HIV Control**

#### Is there a fee?

- There are no client fees for routine STD screenings.
- Client fees may be associated with non-routine STD screenings.
- We may bill Medicaid, Medicare, and third party payers where appropriate.

#### Is there a residency requirement?

• No

#### Program policies to note?

None

## **Tuberculosis (TB)**

#### Is there a fee?

- There are client fees for routine TB skin tests (or test waivers) for reasons such as employment or school admission.
- There are no client fees for routine TB-control services.
- Client fees may be associated with non-routine TB testing (i.e., T-SPOT that is only available to certain clients).

#### How is the fee paid?

- Full payment or co-pay is the responsibility of the client or client's guardian.
- BCDH currently participates with Medicaid, Medicare, Blue Cross Blue Shield (except Blue Care), Cigna, United Healthcare (except Managed Care Plans), NC Health Choice, Coventry, Tricare, and Humana.
- We may bill Medicaid, as appropriate, for TB-control services.

#### Is there a sliding fee scale?

No

#### Is there a residency requirement?

- No
- All local health departments in North Carolina coordinate TB prevention and control efforts in their county. To better ensure continuity of care, out-of-county residents are strongly encouraged to work with their local county health department. We are happy to help clients contact their health department to arrange for needed services.

#### Program policies to note?

None

#### **WIC / Nutrition**

#### Is there a fee?

• There are no client fees for WIC services.

#### Is there a residency requirement?

• Yes. This service is only available to Buncombe County residents.

#### Program policies to note?

• WIC Program Eligibility Requirements

# **Program-Specific Information: Property Owners & Businesses**

#### **Environmental Health**

#### Is there a fee?

- Yes
- For tests not listed on the Buncombe County HHS fee schedule, water sample fees charged by Environmental Health will follow the NC State Laboratory of Public Health's fee schedule with the addition of an administrative fee.

#### How is the fee paid?

Fees are collected before services are rendered.

#### Is there a sliding fee scale?

No

#### Is there a residency requirement?

No

#### Program policies to note? (detailed below)

- Refund Policy
- Rate Adjustment Policy
- Fee Reduction/Waiver Policy
- Definition of Temporary Tattoo Permit and Guest Artist

#### **Refund Policy**

Fee payments are generally non-refundable once a service has been rendered by the agency. Service is considered rendered when an Environmental Health Specialist has substantially delivered the requested service. Fees cannot be refunded because the applicant no longer wishes to pursue the original project, except under the conditions described below.

#### **General Refund Procedure:**

- Program supervisor makes a recommendation to issue a refund.
- Director of Environmental Health must sign and approve all such refunds.
- Director of Environmental Health may approve exceptions to the policies below, when

- Applications not acted upon within 60 days will be considered inactive, until the Department is notified by the applicant. Inactive applications may be refunded upon request, within one year of the application date.
- If the original service has not been rendered, client may request that fee payments be transferred to other services. The transfer must be accomplished upon cancellation of the original service.

#### **Specific Refund Procedures:**

#### **Improvement Permits** (Initial site evaluation to determine site suitability)

- May be refunded if the service has not been rendered. In this case, refunds for this service are to be the full amount of the original fee.
- Refunds are not to be issued where the Environmental Health Specialist determines that
  the property cannot be used for the intended project. In this case, services are
  considered rendered regardless of the outcome or the amount of time spent making the
  determination.

# **Authorization to Construct** (May be issued in conjunction with Improvement Permit)

- Fees are collected for three separate services:
  - Improvement Permit (initial site evaluation to determine site suitability)
  - o Construction Authorization (for the purpose of obtaining a building permit)
  - Operations Permit (for the purpose of obtaining final approval)
- Because there are three separate services, applicants may be entitled to a refund for one or all services.
- If no service has been rendered the applicant may request a full refund or transfer of the fee to another service.
- If the applicant has received a Construction Authorization Permit but does not wish to pursue installing the approved septic system, he/she is entitled to a refund equal to one-third the original fee.
- Property that is denied a Construction Authorization will receive a refund equal to twothirds of the original fee.

#### **Authorization to Construct/Existing System** (Revision/Expansion/Relocation)

- If no service has been rendered the applicant may request a full refund or transfer of the fee to another service.
- No refund will be made when service is rendered and authorization is denied.

## **Existing System Inspection**

- If no service has been rendered the applicant may request a full refund or transfer of the fee to another service.
- No refund will be made when service is rendered and approval is denied.

#### **Well Permit / Inspection**

- If no service has been rendered the applicant may request a full refund or transfer of the fee to another service.
- If an applicant has received a service related to well construction, but does not wish to pursue drilling the approved well or well approval is denied, he/she is entitled to a refund equal to half the original fee.

#### Rate Adjustment Policy

Payment for an application is valid for 6 months. If initial action on the application is requested more than 6 months from initial payment of the fee, the applicant will be required to pay the difference (if any) between the original fee and the current fee before action can proceed. In the event of a reduction in fees, the applicant will be refunded the difference between the old fee and any reduced fee amount.

#### Fee Waiver/Reduction Policy

It is the policy of Buncombe County Environmental Health to waive or reduce fees related to septic systems and wells during environmentally extenuating circumstances, which include man-made or natural disasters such as fire, flooding, drought, etc.

#### **Definition of Temporary Tattoo Permit and Guest Tattoo Artist**

A temporary tattoo permit is a permit issued to a tattoo artist at an organized tattooing event not to exceed 7 days. The organized tattoo event must have a minimum of 15 tattoo artists and at a minimum meet the requirements of NCGS 130A-283 and Rules Governing Tattooing 15A NCAC 18A. 3200.

A guest artist is a tattoo artist that has a tattoo permit issued by another county or state and operates out of an existing permitted Buncombe County tattoo establishment for a period not to exceed a total of 90 days per calendar year. Guest artist applications must be received 15 days prior to permitting.

# **Appendix 1: Sliding Fee Scales**

## **Buncombe County Department of Health – Sliding Fee Scales for FY19**

For services that are eligible for Sliding Fee Scale payment, the Department of Health uses the current DHHS Federal Poverty Guidelines as published in the *Federal Register*. Fees may be subject to change during the fiscal year.

Sliding Fee Scale for Family Planning Services

# Persons in Econ.				<b>I</b>		% of CI	inic Fee Chai	rged t	o Client, Acc	ording to Eco	nomi	Unit Size &	Income			1		
Unit	0% Pay		1	20% Pa	1	40% Pay		60% Pay		80% Pay			100% Pay		y			
1	0		12,140	12,141	- 25	16,693	16,694	- 22-	21,245	21,246	- 0.50	25,798	25,799		30,349	30,350	- 0.50	Over
2	0	-	16,460	16,461	-	22,633	22,634	-	28,805	28,806	-	34,978	34,979		41,149	41,150	-	Over
3	0	-	20,780	20,781	_	28,573	28,574	_	36,365	36,366	_	44,158	44,159	_	51,949	51,950	_	Over
4	0		25,100	25,101	-	34,513	34,514	-	43,925	43,926	-	53,338	53,339	-	62,749	62,750	-	Over
5	0	-	29,420	29,421	_	40,453	40,454	-	51,485	51,486	_	62,518	62,519	-	73,549	73,550	_	Over
6	0	-	33,740	33,741	-	46,393	46,394	-	59,045	59,046	-	71,698	71,699	-	84,349	84,350	-	Over
7	0	-	38,060	38,061	-	52,333	52,334	-	66,605	66,606	-	80,878	80,879	-	95,149	95,150	-	Over
8	0	-	42,380	42,381	-	58,273	58,274	-	74,165	74,166	-	90,058	90,059	-	105,949	105,950	-	Over
9	0	-	46,700	46,701	-	64,213	64,214	-	81,725	81,726	-	99,238	99,239	-	116,749	116,750	-	Over
10	0	-	51,020	51,021	-	70,153	70,154	-	89,285	89,286	-	108,418	108,419	-	127,549	127,550	-	Over
11	0	-	55,340	55,341	_	76,093	76,094	-	96,845	96,846	_	117,598	117,599	-	138,349	138,350	_	Over
12	0	-	59,660	59,661	2	82,033	82,034	-2	104,405	104,406	_	126,778	126,779	-	149,149	149,150	_	Over
13	0	-	63,980	63,981	_	87,973	87,974	-	111,965	111,966	_	135,958	135,959	-	159,949	159,950	_	Over
14	0	-	68,300	68,301	-	93,913	93,914	-	119,525	119,526	-	145,138	145,139	-	170,749	170,750	-	Over
15	0	-	72,620	72,621	-	99,853	99,854	-	127,085	127,086	-	154,318	154,319	-	181,549	181,550	-	Over
	<u>&lt;</u>	100% FF	L.	>100%	& <u>≤</u> 137.	5% FPL	I		75% FPL c Unit Income			5% FPL	>212.5	% & <25	0% FPL	>	250% F	PL

Sliding Fee Scale for Any Other Eligible Service

Persons in Econ.				ı		% of Cli	nic Fee Char	ged to	Patient, Acc	ording to Ec	onomi	c Unit Size &	Income					
Unit		0% Pay			20% Pa	1		40% Pa	у		60% Pay	1		80% Pay	1	1	100% Pa	y
1	0	- COTO-	12,140	12,141		15,175	15,176	- CT-1-	18,210	18,211	. 0.5	21,245	21,246	0.00700	24,279	24,280	- 0 <del>-</del>	Over
2	0	-	16,240	16,241		20,300	20,301	-	24,360	24,361		28,420	28,421		32,479	32,480	-	Over
3	0	-	20,420	20,421	_	25,525	25,526	_	30,630	30,631	_	35,735	35,736	-	40,839	40,840	_	Over
4	0	-	24,600	24,601	-	30,750	30,751	-	36,900	36,901	-	43,050	43,051	-	49,199	49,200	_	Over
5	0	-	28,780	28,781	-	35,975	35,976	-	43,170	43,171	-	50,365	50,366	-	57,559	57,560	-	Ove
6	0	-	32,960	32,961	-	41,200	41,201	-	49,440	49,441	-	57,680	57,681	-	65,919	65,920	-	Ove
7	0	-	37,140	37,141	-	46,425	46,426	-	55,710	55,711	-	64,995	64,996	-	74,279	74,280	-	Ove
8	0	-	41,320	41,321	-	51,650	51,651	-	61,980	61,981	-	72,310	72,311	-	82,639	82,640	-	Over
9	0	-	45,500	45,501	-	56,875	56,876	-	68,250	68,251	-	79,625	79,626	-	90,999	91,000	-	Ove
10	0	-	49,680	49,681	-	62,100	62,101	-	74,520	74,521	-	86,940	86,941	-	99,359	99,360	-	Ove
11	0	-	53,860	53,861	-	67,325	67,326	-	80,790	80,791	-	94,255	94,256	-	107,719	107,720	-	Ove
12	0	-	58,040	58,041	_	72,550	72,551	_	87,060	87,061	_	101,570	101,571	-	116,079	116,080	_	Ove
13	0	-	62,200	62,201	-	77,750	77,751	-	93,300	93,301	-	108,850	108,851	-	124,399	124,400	_	Over
14	0	-	66,380	66,381	-	82,975	82,976	-	99,570	99,571	-	116,165	116,166	-	132,759	132,760	-	Ove
15	0	-	70,540	70,541	-	88,175	88,176	-	105,810	105,811	-	123,445	123,446	-	141,079	141,080	-	Over
	<u>&lt;</u>	100% FF	L	>100%	& <u>≤</u> 125	% FPL	>1259	6 & <u>&lt;</u> 150	% FPL	>1509	& <u>≤</u> 175	% FPL	>175%	& <200	% FPL	>	200% F	PL

# **Guidelines for Determining Eligibility for Sliding Fee Scale**

#### How does the Sliding Fee Scale work?

- Clients must show proof of income and family size.
- Staff will use this information to determine what percent of fees a client must pay.
- See Appendix 1: Sliding Fee Scale (page 15)
- If income cannot be confirmed at the time of screening, or if a client declines to provide information to verify employment, the charge for services will be at 100% pay.
- If proof of income is received at a later date, retroactive adjustments are limited to charges within the past 30 days.
- If clients report false information, they will no longer be allowed to use the sliding scale, except for Family Planning service fees.
- Eligibility for reduced fees will be re-checked:
  - o Anytime the client's income and household size changes; and/or once every 12 months.
- The Clinical Services Supervisor may make exceptions to the fee policies for those who are unable, for good cause, to pay for family planning services. If this situation occurs, documentation of the process is required.

- Clients are not denied services or subjected to variation in quality of services because of the inability to pay.
- Clients at or below 100% of the FPL are not charged for Family Planning services.
- Income reported for Family Planning financial eligibility screening can be obtained from other programs offered in the agency.

#### Which BCDH services offer a Sliding Fee Scale\*?

- Family Planning and post-exposure rabies treatment.
  - \*There may be conditions on when the sliding fee scale applies (see sections above).

#### When does the Sliding Fee Scale discount NOT apply?

- For insurance co-payments
- For certain service charges, including:
  - Pharmaceutical charges for Foreign Travel medications
  - Environmental Health services
  - o **Immunization** services, except post exposure rabies injections
  - o **Refugee** services
  - Medical Records copies
  - Certain other "Miscellaneous" services

#### How often is a client screened for Sliding Fee Scale eligibility?

We review financial information on clients to see if they are eligible for reduced fees on the Department of Health's Sliding Fee Scale (tables on page 15). The "Economic Unit is the method of income collection used to determine financial eligibility" for patient fees. We do financial screening:

- on all new clients;
- when clients report that family size and/or income has changed;
- if it has been 1 year or more since they were last screened.

#### Who is considered a member of the "family" for determining eligibility?

#### Definition of Family Size/Household and Countable Gross Income

- 1. **Family**: A family of two or more is defined as a group of persons related by birth, marriage, adoption, or a defined dependent relationship, who live together in a household. Persons are considered members of a "family" when their production of income and consumption of goods are related.
  - A client with no income must be considered part of the larger family unit that is providing support to the client.
  - Groups of persons living in the same house with other people may be considered a separate family unit. For example, if two sisters and their children live in the same house and both work and support their own children, they would be considered two separate households.
- 2. **Dependent Status**: Dependent household members are defined as those persons for whom the head of household:
  - has a legal responsibility to support, or
  - has voluntarily extended support

These relationships are usually defined as legal adoptions and guardianships. Guardianship status must be supported by court documents defining the guardian relationship /responsibility.

#### **Exceptions**:

- A foster child assigned by DSS shall always be considered a family of one.
- Teens and others requesting confidential Family Planning Services will have their income assessed as a family of one.
- 3. **Family/Household Income:** Dollar amounts represent gross monthly income, the total cash receipts before taxes, from all sources. This is the total of all household income from each "counted" family member.
- 4. **Income Sources**: All income from full or part time employment, produced by all dependents, must be declared as part of the household income. Income sources include:
  - Salaries and wages
  - Earnings from self-employment (deduct business expenses, except depreciation)
  - Interest income
  - All investment and rental income
  - Public assistance
  - Unemployment benefits
  - Worker's compensation
  - Alimony and child support
  - Military allotments
  - Social Security benefits
  - VA benefits
  - Retirement and pension pay
  - Insurance or annuity plans
  - Gaming proceeds and any other income not represented here that contributes to the household consumption of goods. This list is not all-inclusive.
- 5. **Income Verification:** We require income verification before a client can be eligible for a sliding scale discount. Any **one** of the following is acceptable:
  - Current pay stubs
  - Signed note from employer that shows client's income before taxes are taken out
  - W-2 Forms
  - Unemployment letter
  - Award letter from Social Security Office, VA, or Railroad Retirement Board
  - 1099's received from IRS
  - Paper from the IRS that shows client did not file taxes
  - Self-employed clients may bring accounting records or income tax return for the most recent calendar year. (Entire tax return must be provided in order to allow deductions for business expenses.)

# **Appendix 2: Service Fees**

**Service Fees** are subject to change throughout the year. We are happy to speak with you by phone or in person to tell you what a service costs, answer questions about our fees, and provide fee documentation on request. To speak with the Accounting Department, call 828-250-5218.

#### **Medical Records Copy Charges**

The Department of Health's charges for Medical Record and Environmental Health Record copies are within the limits set by North Carolina state law (GS §90-411).

Copying charges are:

- \$.75 per page for up to 25 pages;
- \$.50 per page for pages 26 through 100;
- \$.25 for each page thereafter.

The table at right shows the specific charge from 1 to 150 pages.

For copy requests greater than 150 pages, the charge is \$68.75 plus an additional \$.25 for each page over 150.

Total charge for more than 150 pages = \$68.75 + \$.25 for each additional page.

#Dac	hargo
#Pgs	 harge
1	\$ 0.75
2	\$ 1.50
3	\$ 2.25
3	\$ 3.00
5	\$ 3.75
6	\$ 4.50
7	\$ 5.25
8	\$ 6.00
9	\$ 6.75
10	\$ 7.50
11	\$ 8.25
12	\$ 9.00
12	
13	\$ 9.75
14	\$ 10.50
15	\$ 11.25
16	\$ 12.00
17	\$ 12.75 13.50
18	\$ 13.50
19	14.25
	\$ 14.20
20	\$ 15.00
21	\$ 15.75
22	\$ 16.50
23	\$ 17.25
24	\$ 18.00
25	\$ 18.75
26	\$ 19.25
27	\$ 19.75
28	\$ 20.25
29	\$ 20.75
30	\$ 21.25
31	\$ 21.75
32	\$ 22.25
	22.23
33	\$ 22.75
34	\$ 23.25
35	\$ 23.75
36	\$ 24.25
37	\$ 24.75
38	\$ 25.25
39	\$ 25.75
40	26.25
	\$
41	\$ 26.75
42	\$ 27.25
43	\$ 27.75 28.25
44	\$ 28.25
45	\$ 28.75
46	\$ 29.25
47	
47	\$ 29.75
48	\$ 30.25
49	\$ 30.75
50	\$ 31.25

#Pgs		harge
		24 75
51 52	\$	31.75
	\$	32.25
53	\$	32.75
54	\$	33.25
55	\$	33.75
56	\$	34.25
57	\$	34.75
58	\$	35.25
59	\$	35.75
60	\$	36.25
61	\$	36.75
62	\$	37.25
63	\$	37.75
64	\$	38.25
65	\$	38.75
66	\$	39.25
67	\$	39.75
68	\$	40.25
69	\$	40.25
70		41.25
	\$	
71	\$	41.75
72	\$	42.25
73	\$	42.75
73 74 75	\$	43.25
	\$	43.75
76	\$	44.25
77	\$	44.75
78	\$	45.25
79	\$	45.75
80	\$	46.25
81	\$	46.75
82	\$	47.25
83	\$	47.75
84	\$	48.25
85	\$	48.75
86	\$	49.25
87	\$	49.25
	\$	49.10 E0.05
88 89	<u>ф</u>	50.25 50.75
	\$	
90	\$	51.25
91	\$	51.75
92	\$	52.25
93	\$	52.75
94	\$	53.25
95	\$	53.75
96	\$	54.25
97	\$	54.75
98	\$	55.25
99	\$	55.75
100	\$	56.25
.00	Ψ	J J. 1

#Pgs	С	harge
101	\$	56.50
102	\$	56.75
103	\$	57.00
104	\$	57.25
105	\$	57.50
106	\$	57.50 57.75
107	\$	58.00
108	\$	58.25
109	\$	58.50
110	\$	58.75
111	\$	59.00
112	\$	59.25
113	\$	59.50
114	\$	59.75
115	\$	60.00
116	\$	60.25
117	\$	60.50
118	\$	60.75
119	\$	61.00
120	\$	61.25
121	\$	61.50
122	\$	61.75
123	\$	62.00
124	\$	62.25
125	\$	62.50
126	\$	62.75
127	\$	63.00
128	\$	63.25
129	\$	63.50
130	\$	63.75
131	\$	64.00
132	\$	64.25
133	\$	64.50
134	\$	64.75
135	\$	65.00
136 137	\$	65.25
	\$	65.50
138	\$	65.75
139	\$	66.00
140	\$	66.25
141	\$	66.50
142	\$	66.75
143	\$	67.00
144	\$	67.25
145	\$	67.50
146	\$	67.75
147	\$	68.00
148	\$	68.25
149	\$	68.50
150	\$	68.75

Program	Description	Notes	FY18 Charge		Y19 posed	Change	Reason
Disease Control:	TB Waiver		\$ 12.00	\$	12.00		
nvironmental Health:	Improvement Permit - residential, commercial & industrial	No Slide	I				
Not eligible	Improvement Permit (First 500 Gallons)	No Slide	\$ 150.00	\$ ^	150.00		
Not eligible	For each additional 500 gal (round to nearest 500 gal), add:	No Slide	\$ -		225.00	\$ 225.00	
for sliding scale.	Improvement Permit revision	No Slide	\$ 150.00	_	150.00	Ψ 225.00	
ior siluling scale.	Authorization to Construct (includes operation permit)	No Slide	\$ 450.00		450.00		
	Authorization to Construct - residential, commercial & industrial w/	NO Slide	\$ 450.00	φ 4	430.00		
	Improvement Permit (includes operation permit)	No Slide		\$ 3	300.00	\$ 300.00	
	Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion	No Slide		\$ ^	150.00	\$ 150.00	
	Septic system repair	No Slide	\$ 75.00	\$	75.00	ψ 150.00	
	Existing System Inspection	No Slide	\$ 75.00	\$	75.00		
	Construction Authorization & Operation Permit - commercial & industrial	No Slide	φ 75.00	φ	75.00		
	First 500 gallons	No Slide	\$ 450.00				
	For each additional 500 gal (round to nearest 500 gal), add:	No Slide	\$ 225.00				
	Water Sample Site Visit	No Slide	\$ 50.00	\$	50.00		
	Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit	No Slide	\$ 75.00	\$	75.00		
	Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing	INO Silue	\$ 75.00 As	-	75.00 As		
	Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping	No Slide	Noted		oted		
	Water Sample - no site visit	No Slide	\$ 25.00	\$	25.00		
	Well Permit Fee	No Slide	\$ 25.00		300.00		
	Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal	No Slide			150.00		
		No Slide	\$ 150.00				
	Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	No Slide	\$ 200.00	•	200.00		
	Additional Pools or Spas on premises, each		\$ 50.00	\$	50.00		
	Pool Plan Review / per water feature	No Slide	\$ 200.00		200.00		
	Tattoo Parlor Permit, annual	No Slide	\$ 250.00		250.00		
	Serve Safe Food Certification classes	No Slide	\$ 200.00		200.00		
	In Service Day Care class	No Slide	\$ 40.00	\$	40.00		
	Re-Visit Fee (Septic, wells, and swimming pools)	No Slide	\$ 50.00	\$	50.00		
	Food Service Plan Review (new)	No Slide	\$ 200.00		200.00		
	Food Service Plan Review (existing greater than 500 sq ft)	No Slide	\$ 125.00		125.00		
	Plan Review Renovation/Addition (less than 500 sq. ft)	No Slide	\$ 75.00	\$	75.00		
	Mobile Food Unit Plan Review	No Slide	\$ 100.00	_	100.00		
	Limited Food Stands	No Slide	\$ 75.00	\$	75.00		
	Temporary Tattoo Permit	No Slide	\$ 100.00	•	100.00		
	Temporary Food Establishment Permit	No Slide	\$ 75.00	\$	75.00		
efugee:	Change of Status Paperwork		\$30.00	5	\$30.00		

Program	Description	Notes	FY18	FY19	Change	Reason
	Description	110100	Charge	Proposed	Onlange	
mmunizations:			ı			
mmunizations:	Diphtheria, Tetanus, and Pertussis Vaccine (DTaP) (Daptacel, Infarix)		\$ 45.00	\$ 45.00	\$ -	
	DTaP-Hepatitis B-Inactivated Poliovirus Vaccine (Pediarix)		\$ 90.00	\$ 93.00	\$ 3.00	Medicaid Rate
Votes:	DTaP-Haemophilus influenzae type B-Inactivated Poliovirus (Pentacel)		\$ 107.00	\$ 107.00	\$ -	Wicaldala Hate
Certain immunizations	DTaP-IPV Vaccine (Kinrix)		\$ 69.00	\$ 72.00	\$ 3.00	Medicaid Rate
may be available for free	Haemophilus influenzae type B (Hib) Vaccine (ActHIB)		\$ 32.00	\$ 42.00	\$ 10.00	Medicaid Rate
for clients who meet	Haemophilus influenzae type B (Hib) Vaccine (PedvaxHIB)		\$ 48.00	\$ 48.00	\$ -	
specific criteria. Please	Hepatitis A Vaccine, adult (Havrix)		\$ 57.00	\$ 65.00	\$ 8.00	Medicaid Rate
call for more information.	Hepatitis A Vaccine, adult (Vaqta)		\$ 88.00	\$ 88.00	\$ -	
	Hepatitis A Vaccine, pediatric (Havrix)		\$ 43.00	\$ 48.00	\$ 5.00	Medicaid Rate
2. All prices are subject	Hepatitis A Vaccine, pediatric (Vaqta)		\$ 40.00	\$ 40.00	\$ -	
to change without notice.	Hepatitis A and Hepatitis B Vaccine, adult (Twinrix)		\$ 93.00	\$ 100.00	\$ 7.00	Cost
	Hepatitis B Vaccine, adult (Engerix-B)		\$ 65.00	\$ 76.00	\$ 11.00	Medicaid Rate
3. Vaccine prices include	Hepatitis B Vaccine, adult (Recombivax HB)		\$ 56.00	\$ 76.00	\$ 20.00	Medicaid Rate
\$21 administrative fee.	Hepatitis B Vaccine, pediatric (Energix-B)		\$ 38.00	\$ 45.00	\$ 7.00	Medicaid Rate
	Hepatitis B Vaccine, pediatric (Recombivax HB)		\$ 35.00	\$ 45.00	\$ 10.00	Medicaid Rate
	Human Papillomavirus (HPV) Vaccine, HPV9 (Gardasil 9)		\$ 226.00	\$ 226.00	\$ -	
	Human Papillomavirus (HPV) Vaccine, HPV4 (Gardasil)		\$ 163.00	\$ 163.00	\$ -	
	Influenza Quadrivalent Vaccine, inactivated, Pediatric infants/toddlers (6-30 months old)		\$ 40.00	\$ 40.00	\$ -	
	Influenza Quadrivalent Vaccine, inactivated, (3 years of age and older)		\$ 40.00	\$ 40.00	\$ -	
	Influenza Trivalent High-Dose Vaccine, inactivated (65 years of age and		\$ 65.00	\$ 65.00	\$ -	
	older) Influenza Trivalent Vaccine, inactivated, egg-free (18 years of age and older)		•		\$ -	
			\$ 62.00	\$ 62.00		
	Japanese Encephalitis Virus Vaccine (Ixiaro)		\$ 290.00	\$ 290.00	\$ -	
	Measles, Mumps, and Rubella Virus Vaccine (M-M-R II)		\$ 92.00	\$ 89.00	\$ (3.00)	Cos
	Measles, Mumps, Rubella, and Varicella Virus Vaccine (Proquad)		\$ 224.00	\$ 210.00	\$ (14.00)	Cos
	Meningococcal Group B Vaccine (Bexsero)		\$ 157.00	\$ 167.00	\$ 10.00	Medicaid Rat
	Meningococcal Oligosaccharide Conjugate Vaccine (Menveo)		\$ 122.00	\$ 127.00	\$ 5.00	Medicaid Rat
	Meningococcal Polysaccharide Conjugate Vaccine (Menactra)		\$ 131.00	\$ 127.00	\$ (4.00)	Medicaid Rat
	Meningococcal Polysaccharide Vaccine (Menomune-A/C/Y/W-135)		\$ 145.00	\$ 145.00	\$ -	
	Pneumococcal 23-Valent Polysaccharide Vaccine (PPSV23) (Pneumovax 23)		\$ 108.00	\$ 111.00	\$ 3.00	Medicaid Rate
	Pneumococcal 13-Valent Conjugate Vaccine (PCV13) (Prevnar 13)		\$ 191.00	\$ 191.00	\$ -	
	Poliovirus Vaccine, inactivated (IPOL)		\$ 51.00	\$ 51.00	\$ -	
	Rabies Vaccine for pre- and post-exposure prophylaxis (Imovax Rabies)		\$ 301.00	\$ 301.00	\$ -	
	Rabies Vaccine for pre- and post-exposure prophylaxis (RabAvert)		\$ 281.00	\$ 305.00	\$ 24.00	Cost
	Rotavirus Vaccine (RotaTeq)		\$ 103.00	\$ 103.00	\$ -	
	Tetanus and Diphtheria Toxoids (Td) (Tenivac)		\$ 54.00	\$ 54.00	\$ -	
	Tetanus and Diphtheria Toxoids (Td) (generic from Mass Biologics)		\$ 45.00	\$ 45.00	\$ -	
	Tetanus, Diphtheria, and Pertussis Vaccine (Tdap) (Boostrix)		\$ 56.00	\$ 61.00	\$ 5.00	Medicaid Rat
	Tetanus, Diphtheria, and Pertussis Vaccine (Tdap) (Adacel)		\$ 56.00	\$ 61.00	\$ 5.00	Medicaid Rat
	Typhoid VI Polysaccharide Vaccine (Typhim Vi)		\$ 137.00	\$ 137.00	\$ -	
	Varicella (chickenpox) Virus Vaccine (Varivax)		\$ 144.00	\$ 137.00	\$ (7.00)	Cos
	Yellow Fever Vaccine (YF-Vax)		\$ 182.00	\$ 182.00	\$ -	300
	Zoster Vaccine (Zostavax)		\$ 234.00	\$ 234.00	\$ -	
	Zoster Vaccine (Shingrix)		\$ 160.00	\$ 160.00	\$ -	
	Foreign Travel Prescription Fee (per prescription)		\$ 10.00	\$ 10.00	\$ -	
	Foreign Travel Prescription Rewrite Fee (per prescription)		\$ 10.00	\$ 10.00	\$ -	
	. s.s.garei i lesenpaen restinte i se (per presempnen)		\$ 10.00	\$ 10.00	<b>-</b>	

Program	Description	Notes	FY18	FY19	Change	Reason
			Charge	Proposed		
• •	To : 10	1	<b>A</b> 40.00	A 40.00	^	
Laboratory:	Cervical Cancer Screening (Pap test +/- HPV testing)		\$ 48.00	\$ 48.00	\$ -	
	Fingerstick		\$ 12.00	\$ 12.00	\$ -	
	Glucose Blood Test		\$ 12.00	\$ 12.00	\$ -	
	Gonorrhea Culture		\$ 15.00	\$ 15.00	\$ -	
	Hemoglobin A1c Test		\$ 13.00	\$ 13.00	\$ -	
	RPR Titer Quantitative		\$ 20.00	\$ 20.00	\$ -	
	T-SPOT (blood test for tuberculosis)		\$ 80.00	\$ 80.00	\$ -	
	Tuberculosis (TB) Skin Test (PPD)		\$ 28.00	\$ 28.00	\$ -	
	Urethral Gram Stain		\$ 20.00	\$ 20.00	\$ -	
	Urine Pregnancy Test		\$ 15.00	\$ 15.00	\$ -	
	Venipuncture		\$ 10.00	\$ 10.00	\$ -	
	Wet Prep		\$ 21.00	\$ 21.00	\$ -	
	Di	1 00004				
Family Planning:	New patient limited visit 10 minutes	99201	\$ 63.00	\$ 65.00	\$ 2.00	Market - WNCCH
Office Visit -	New patient expanded visit 20 minutes	99202	\$ 97.00	\$ 97.00	\$ -	
Charges Based on	New patient detailed visit 30 minutes	99203	\$ 133.00	\$ 160.00	\$ 27.00	Market - WNCCH
Levels of Service	New patient moderate visit 45 minutes	99204	\$ 195.00	\$ 225.00	\$ 30.00	Market - WNCCH
There may be other	New patient complex visit 60 minutes	99205	\$ 245.00	\$ 251.00	\$ 6.00	Market - WNCCH
charges also, such as	Established patient nurse only visit 5 minutes	99211	\$ 35.00	\$ 48.00	\$ 13.00	Market - Med
lab fees, medications.	Established patient limited visit 10 minutes	99212	\$ 60.00	\$ 80.00	\$ 20.00	Market - Med
	Established patient expanded visit 15 minutes	99213	\$ 84.00	\$ 113.00	\$ 29.00	Market - Med
	Established patient detailed visit 25 minutes	99214	\$ 130.00	\$ 150.00	\$ 20.00	Market - WNCCH
	Established patient complex visit 40 minutes	99215	\$ 185.00	\$ 185.00	\$ -	
	New patient preventive visit: Age 12 - 17		\$ 169.00	\$ 169.00	\$ -	
	New patient preventive visit: Age 18 - 39		\$ 176.00	\$ 176.00	\$ -	
	New patient preventive visit: Age 40 - 64		\$ 199.00	\$ 199.00	\$ -	
	New patient preventive visit: Age 65+		\$ 215.00	\$ 215.00	\$ -	
	Established patient preventive visit: Age 12 - 17		\$ 146.00	\$ 146.00	\$ -	
	Established patient preventive visit: Age 18 - 39		\$ 142.00	\$ 142.00	\$ -	
	Established patient preventive visit: Age 10 - 64		\$ 158.00	\$ 158.00	\$ -	
	Established patient preventive visit: Age 45+		\$ 175.00	\$ 175.00	\$ -	
					Ψ -	
	Birth Control Pills		varies	varies		
	Depo-Provera (intramuscular)		\$ 21.91	\$ 21.91	\$ -	
	Depo-Provera (subcutaneous)		\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	\$ -	
	Diaphragm		\$ 68.76	\$ 68.76	\$ -	
	Diaphragm fitting fee		\$ 60.00	\$ 60.00	\$ -	
	Genital Wart Initial Treatment		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
	Genital Wart Subsequent Treatments	per treatment	\$ 10.00	\$ 10.00	\$ -	
	IUD - Paragard		\$ 264.43	\$ 232.22	\$ (32.21)	Co
	IUD - Liletta		\$ 50.00	\$ 47.26	\$ (2.74)	Co
	IUD - Skyla		\$ 235.00	\$ 235.00	\$ -	
	IUD - Kyleena		\$ 235.00	\$ 235.00	\$ -	
	IUD Insertion		\$ 150.00	\$ 150.00	\$ -	
	IUD Removal		\$ 98.00	\$ 98.00	\$ -	
	Nexplanon		\$ 399.00	\$ 399.00	\$ -	
	Nexplanon Insertion		\$ 102.00	\$ 102.00	\$ -	
	Nexplanon Removal		\$ 118.00	\$ 118.00	\$ -	
	Nexplanon Removal and Insertion		\$ 183.00	\$ 183.00	\$ -	
	NuvaRing	per ring	\$ 10.35	\$ 6.57	\$ (3.78)	Co

Disease Control:   TB Waiver	e e \$ e	3 150.00 5 225.00 6 150.00 6 450.00 6 300.00
Environmental Health: Not eligible Improvement Permit - residential, commercial & industrial Improvement Permit (First 500 Gallons) For each additional 500 gal (round to nearest 500 gal), add: Improvement Permit revision Authorization to Construct (includes operation permit) No Slic Authorization to Construct - residential, commercial & industrial w/ Improvement Permit (includes operation permit) Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion No Slic Septic system repair Existing System Inspection Water Sample Site Visit Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping Water Sample - no site visit No Slic Well Permit Fee Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e	5 150.00 5 225.00 6 150.00 6 450.00 6 300.00
Environmental Health: Not eligible Improvement Permit - residential, commercial & industrial Improvement Permit (First 500 Gallons) For each additional 500 gal (round to nearest 500 gal), add: Improvement Permit revision Authorization to Construct (includes operation permit) No Slic Authorization to Construct - residential, commercial & industrial w/ Improvement Permit (includes operation permit) Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion No Slic Existing System Inspection Water Sample Site Visit Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping Water Sample - no site visit Well Permit Fee Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e	5 150.00 5 225.00 6 150.00 6 450.00 6 300.00
Environmental Health:  Not eligible  Improvement Permit - residential, commercial & industrial  Improvement Permit (First 500 Gallons)  For each additional 500 gal (round to nearest 500 gal), add:  Improvement Permit revision  Authorization to Construct (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct - residential, commercial & industrial w/  Improvement Permit (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion  Septic system repair  Existing System Inspection  Water Sample Site Visit  Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing  Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping  Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e	5 150.00 5 225.00 6 150.00 6 450.00 6 300.00
Not eligible  Improvement Permit (First 500 Gallons) For each additional 500 gal (round to nearest 500 gal), add:  Improvement Permit revision Authorization to Construct (includes operation permit) Authorization to Construct - residential, commercial & industrial w/ Improvement Permit (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion Septic system repair Existing System Inspection Water Sample Site Visit Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping Water Sample - no site visit Well Permit Fee Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e \$	225.00 5 150.00 6 450.00 6 300.00
Not eligible  Improvement Permit (First 500 Gallons) For each additional 500 gal (round to nearest 500 gal), add:  Improvement Permit revision Authorization to Construct (includes operation permit) Authorization to Construct - residential, commercial & industrial w/ Improvement Permit (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion Septic system repair Existing System Inspection Water Sample Site Visit Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping Water Sample - no site visit Well Permit Fee Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e \$	225.00 5 150.00 6 450.00 6 300.00
For each additional 500 gal (round to nearest 500 gal), add:  Improvement Permit revision  Authorization to Construct (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct - residential, commercial & industrial w/ Improvement Permit (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion  Septic system repair  Existing System Inspection  Water Sample Site Visit  Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing  Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping  Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e \$ e \$ e \$ e \$ e \$	225.00 5 150.00 6 450.00 6 300.00
For each additional 500 gal (round to nearest 500 gal), add:  Improvement Permit revision  Authorization to Construct (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct - residential, commercial & industrial w/ Improvement Permit (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion  Septic system repair  Existing System Inspection  Water Sample Site Visit  Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing  Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping  Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e \$ e \$ e \$ e \$ e \$	5 150.00 6 450.00 6 300.00
Authorization to Construct (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct - residential, commercial & industrial w/ Improvement Permit (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion  Septic system repair  Existing System Inspection  Water Sample Site Visit  Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing  Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping  Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e \$ e \$ e \$ e \$	450.00 300.00
Authorization to Construct - residential, commercial & industrial w/ Improvement Permit (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion  Septic system repair  Existing System Inspection  Water Sample Site Visit  Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing  Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping  Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e \$ e \$	300.00
Improvement Permit (includes operation permit)  Authorization to Construct Revision/Expansion  Septic system repair  Existing System Inspection  Water Sample Site Visit  Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing  Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping  Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e \$	
Septic system repair  Existing System Inspection  Water Sample Site Visit  Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing  Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping  Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e \$	150.00
Existing System Inspection Water Sample Site Visit No Slic Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping Water Sample - no site visit No Slic Well Permit Fee No Slic Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	Ψ	100.00
Water Sample Site Visit  Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing  Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping  Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual		75.00
Bacterial + Chemical Analysis Site Visit  Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing  Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping  Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e \$	75.00
Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Water Testing  Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping  Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual	e \$	50.00
Fee = Cost of test kit, fee to process + any necessary shipping         Water Sample - no site visit       No Slic         Well Permit Fee       No Slic         Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal       No Slic         Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual       No Slic	e \$	75.00
Water Sample - no site visit  Well Permit Fee  No Slic  Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual  No Slic	е	As Noted
Public Swimming Pool Permit, seasonal  Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual  No Slice	e \$	25.00
Public Swimming Pool Permit, annual No Slice	e \$	300.00
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	e \$	150.00
	e \$	200.00
Additional Pools or Spas on premises, each No Slice	e \$	50.00
Pool Plan Review / per water feature No Slice	e \$	200.00
Tattoo Parlor Permit, annual No Slice	e \$	250.00
Serve Safe Food Certification classes No Slic	e \$	200.00
In Service Day Care class No Slice	e \$	40.00
Re-Visit Fee (Septic, wells, and swimming pools)  No Slice	e \$	50.00
Food Service Plan Review (new) No Slice	e \$	200.00
Food Service Plan Review (existing greater than 500 sq ft)  No Slice	e \$	125.00
Plan Review Renovation/Addition (less than 500 sq. ft)  No Slice	e \$	75.00
Mobile Food Unit Plan Review No Slice	e \$	100.00
Limited Food Stands No Slice	e \$	75.00
Temporary Tattoo Permit No Slic	e \$	100.00
Temporary Food Establishment Permit No Slice	e \$	
Refugee: Change of Status Paperwork		\$30.00

Program	Description	Notes	F	FY19
Program	Description	Notes	С	harge
Immunizations:			_	
IIIIIIuiiizatioiis.	Diphtheria, Tetanus, and Pertussis Vaccine (DTaP) (Daptacel, Infarix)		\$	45.00
	DTaP-Hepatitis B-Inactivated Poliovirus Vaccine (Pediarix)		\$	93.00
Notes:	DTaP-Haemophilus influenzae type B-Inactivated Poliovirus (Pentacel)		\$	107.00
Certain immunizations	DTaP-IPV Vaccine (Kinrix)		\$	72.00
may be available for free	Haemophilus influenzae type B (Hib) Vaccine (ActHIB)		\$	42.00
for clients who meet	Haemophilus influenzae type B (Hib) Vaccine (PedvaxHIB)		\$	48.00
specific criteria. Please	Hepatitis A Vaccine, adult (Havrix)		\$	65.00
call for more information.	Hepatitis A Vaccine, adult (Vaqta)		\$	88.00
	Hepatitis A Vaccine, pediatric (Havrix)		\$	48.00
2. All prices are subject	Hepatitis A Vaccine, pediatric (Vaqta)		\$	40.00
to change without notice.	Hepatitis A and Hepatitis B Vaccine, adult (Twinrix)		\$	100.00
	Hepatitis B Vaccine, adult (Engerix-B)		\$	76.00
3. Vaccine prices include	Hepatitis B Vaccine, adult (Recombivax HB)		\$	76.00
\$21 administrative fee.	Hepatitis B Vaccine, pediatric (Energix-B)		\$	45.00
	Hepatitis B Vaccine, pediatric (Recombivax HB)		\$	45.00
	Human Papillomavirus (HPV) Vaccine, HPV9 (Gardasil 9)		\$	226.00
	Human Papillomavirus (HPV) Vaccine, HPV4 (Gardasil)		\$	163.00
	Influenza Quadrivalent Vaccine, inactivated, Pediatric infants/toddlers (6-		\$	40.00
	30 months old)		Ψ	40.00
	Influenza Quadrivalent Vaccine, inactivated, (3 years of age and older)		\$	40.00
	Influenza Trivalent High-Dose Vaccine, inactivated (65 years of age and older)		\$	65.00
	Influenza Trivalent Vaccine, inactivated, egg-free (18 years of age and older)		\$	62.00
	Japanese Encephalitis Virus Vaccine (Ixiaro)		\$	290.00
	Measles, Mumps, and Rubella Virus Vaccine (M-M-R II)		\$	89.00
	Measles, Mumps, Rubella, and Varicella Virus Vaccine (Proquad)		\$	210.00
	Meningococcal Group B Vaccine (Bexsero)		\$	167.00
	Meningococcal Oligosaccharide Conjugate Vaccine (Menveo)		\$	127.00
	Meningococcal Polysaccharide Conjugate Vaccine (Menactra)		\$	127.00
	Meningococcal Polysaccharide Vaccine (Menomune-A/C/Y/W-135)		\$	145.00
	Pneumococcal 23-Valent Polysaccharide Vaccine (PPSV23) (Pneumovax 23)		\$	111.00
	Pneumococcal 13-Valent Conjugate Vaccine (PCV13) (Prevnar 13)		\$	191.00
	Poliovirus Vaccine, inactivated (IPOL)		\$	51.00
	Rabies Vaccine for pre- and post-exposure prophylaxis (Imovax Rabies)		\$	301.00
	Rabies Vaccine for pre- and post-exposure prophylaxis ( <i>RabAvert</i> )		\$	305.00
	Rotavirus Vaccine (RotaTeq)		\$	103.00
	Tetanus and Diphtheria Toxoids (Td) (Tenivac)		\$	54.00
	Tetanus and Diphtheria Toxoids (Td) (generic from Mass Biologics)		\$	45.00
	Tetanus, Diphtheria, and Pertussis Vaccine (Tdap) (Boostrix)		\$	61.00
			<del></del>	
	Tetanus, Diphtheria, and Pertussis Vaccine (Tdap) (Adacel) Typhoid VI Polysaccharide Vaccine (Typhim Vi)		\$	61.00 137.00
	Varicella (chickenpox) Virus Vaccine (Varivax)		-	
	` ' '		\$	137.00
	Yellow Fever Vaccine (YF-Vax)		\$	182.00
	Zoster Vaccine (Zostavax)		\$	234.00
	Zoster Vaccine (Shingrix)		\$	160.00
	Foreign Travel Prescription Fee (per prescription)		\$	10.00
	Foreign Travel Prescription Rewrite Fee (per prescription)		\$	10.00
	International Certificate of Vaccination (WHO card) Replacement Fee		\$	10.00

				FY19
Program	Description	Notes		harge
				a.go
Laboratory:	Cervical Cancer Screening (Pap test +/- HPV testing)		\$	48.00
,	Fingerstick		\$	12.00
	Glucose Blood Test		\$	12.00
	Gonorrhea Culture		\$	15.00
	Hemoglobin A1c Test		\$	13.00
	RPR Titer Quantitative		\$	20.00
	T-SPOT (blood test for tuberculosis)		\$	80.00
	Tuberculosis (TB) Skin Test (PPD)		\$	28.00
	Urethral Gram Stain		\$	20.00
	Urine Pregnancy Test		\$	15.00
	Venipuncture		\$	10.00
	Wet Prep		\$	21.00
			Ť	
Family Planning:	New patient limited visit 10 minutes	99201	\$	65.00
Office Visit -	New patient expanded visit 20 minutes	99202	\$	97.00
Charges Based on	New patient detailed visit 30 minutes	99203	\$	160.00
Levels of Service	New patient moderate visit 45 minutes	99204	\$	225.00
There may be other	New patient moderate visit 45 minutes	99204	\$	251.00
charges also, such as	Established patient nurse only visit 5 minutes	99203	\$	48.00
lab fees, medications.	Established patient limited visit 3 minutes  Established patient limited visit 10 minutes	99211	\$	80.00
lab lees, medications.	•	99212	\$	
	Established patient expanded visit 15 minutes			113.00
	Established patient detailed visit 25 minutes	99214	\$	150.00
	Established patient complex visit 40 minutes	99215	\$	185.00
	New patient preventive visit: Age 12 - 17		\$	169.00
	New patient preventive visit: Age 18 - 39		\$	176.00
	New patient preventive visit: Age 40 - 64		\$	199.00
	New patient preventive visit: Age 65+		\$	215.00
	Established patient preventive visit: Age 12 - 17		\$	146.00
	Established patient preventive visit: Age 18 - 39		\$	142.00
	Established patient preventive visit: Age 40 - 64		\$	158.00
	Established patient preventive visit: Age 65+		\$	175.00
	Birth Control Pills			varies
	Depo-Provera (intramuscular)		\$	21.91
	Depo-Provera (subcutaneous)		\$	0.01
	Diaphragm		\$	68.76
	Diaphragm fitting fee		\$	60.00
	Genital Wart Initial Treatment		\$	
	Genital Wart Subsequent Treatments	per treatment	\$	10.00
	IUD - Paragard	por a coamona	\$	232.22
	IUD - Liletta		\$	47.26
	IUD - Skyla		\$	235.00
	IUD - Kyleena		\$	235.00
	IUD Insertion		\$	150.00
	IUD Removal		,	98.00
	Nexplanon		\$	399.00
	•		_	
	Nexplanon Insertion		\$	102.00
	Nexplanon Removal		\$	118.00
	Nexplanon Removal and Insertion	non-de-e	\$	183.00
	NuvaRing	per ring	\$	6.57

ID Bureau Fees FY19 (cash only)*		
Civilian/Public Fingerprint Services (5 cards maximum)	\$10.00	
Civilian/Public Fingerprint Services (each additional card)	\$ 1.00	
Criminal Record Check (Local Only)	\$ 5.00	
Concealed Handgun Permit (New)*	\$90.00	
Concealed Handgun Permit (Renewal)*	\$75.00	
Concealed Handgun Permit (Retired NC LEO)*	\$40.00	
Pistol Purchase Permit*	\$ 5.00	

<sup>\*</sup>Online gun permit applications will be charged a Vendor convenience fee + tax

The County does not profit from these fees but rather offers the service as a convenience to the public.

# 1792 BUNCOMBE COUNTY GOVERNMENT

# **Buncombe County Recreation Services**

Josh O'Conner, AICP, CZO, CNUa, CFM
Manager

# **Buncombe County Recreation Services Facility Use and Fee Regulations Form**

- 1. Buncombe County sponsored events and programs have priority use over private individuals or groups. All other facility rentals will be granted on a first come first serve basis.
- 2. All Buncombe County Parks are NO SMOKING facilities.
- 3. No items may be sold at any Buncombe County Recreation Services (BCRS) facility without a contract with BCRS.
- 4. All events must be reserved through the BCRS office. All events not cleared through this office will not be acknowledged and any conflicting event cleared through the BCRS office will receive priority.
- 5. Events over 50 persons in size shall be required to provide proof of insurance. The BCRS Director has the ability to waive the requirement based on evidence demonstrating a low risk of liability to the County and with the consent of the County's Risk Manager.
- 6. In order for a facility to be reserved, a *Facility Use Application* must be completed and filed with the BCRS office prior to the facility use date.
- 7. The total usage fee must be paid at the time the application is filed. Failure to do so will result in a null application. In the event of a cancellation, a refund of 75% of the total cost will be refunded for cancellations made at least 30 days prior to the date of usage. No refund will be issued for events cancelled less than 30 days prior to the scheduled event.
- 8. Full refunds will be issued at the discretion of BCRS for events cancelled or postponed due to inclement weather. BCRS reserves the right to refuse a refund if it is determined that weather did NOT play a significant role in the cancellation or postponement.
- 9. BCRS has no storage area for equipment and is not responsible for any theft or damage to personal equipment and belongings at any County facility. Do not leave equipment, personal items, picnic supplies, etc. unattended.
- 10. Any party, person, organization, group or assemblage of persons using any facility in a manner contrary to or violating any of the rules and regulations of the County, State, Federal or other governmental authority or terms of the contract shall, at the option of BCRS become banned from any future or immediate use thereof and any permit issued or agreement made for such shall forthwith, at the option of BCRS, be cancelled, null and void. No refund will be issued.



- 11. No park apparatus may be removed or displaced by the Lessee without permission from and under the supervision of the BCRS Director or her designated representative. Any apparatus so removed or displaced must be replaced to the satisfaction of the BCRS Director by the Lessee before departing from the property.
- 12. Utilities will not be furnished by BCRS.
- 13. BCRS requires a 10% percentage of registration fees, ticket sales and/or parking fees charged at any event.
- 14. Organizations leasing the facilities are responsible for the adequate cleanup of the facility. Organizations are also responsible for any damage that occurs because of direct or indirect usage of the facility.
- 15. It is understood and agreed that the County of Buncombe is free of liability for personal injury or property damage claims that may arise or occur during the schedule use of the facility by lessee and that no cause of action shall accrue to organization, its users, participants, guests or spectators for injuries or property damage of any kind whatsoever arising from use of the facility by lessee organization. Applicant agrees to hold Buncombe County, its agents and employees harmless from all such claims for personal injury or property damage.

#### Buncombe County Recreation Services offers the following facilities for rental:

Class 1 – Government/Nonprofit/School

Class 2 - Private/For Profit

Facility	Class 1	Class 2
Cane Creek Soccer Fields	\$25/hr (two hr min.)	\$35/hr (two hr min.)
Karpen Soccer Field	\$25/hr (two hr min.)	\$35/hr (two hr min.)
North Buncombe Soccer Field	\$25/hr (two hr min.)	\$35/hr (two hr min.)
Lake Julian Disc Golf	\$25/hr (two hr min.)	\$35/hr (two hr min.)
BC Sports Park Disc Golf	\$25/hr (two hr min.)	\$35/hr (two hr min.)
BC Sports Park Volley Ball Court	\$25/hr (two hr min.)	\$35/hr (two hr min.)
BC Multipurpose Field	\$25/hr	\$35/hr
River Park	\$400 (requires manger	\$600 (requires
	approval)	manager approval)

In addition, the Buncombe County Sports Park offers 7 sanctioned soccer fields for rental when not in use by Asheville Buncombe Youth Soccer Association.

Facility	Class 1	Class 2
Youth Field Rental	\$30/hr (two hr. min)	\$40/hr (two hr. min)
Adult Field Rental	\$40/hr (two hr. min)	\$50/hr (two hr. min)
Park Rental	\$2500/day	\$3500/day
(with field use & restrooms)		
Park Rental (without field use)	\$500/day or \$100/hr	\$600/day or \$120/hr
Park Rental	\$400/day or \$75/hr	\$500/day or \$100/hr
(without field use & restrooms)		

<sup>\*</sup> The Recreation Services Manager reserves the right to allow for in-kind exchanges from non-profit partners in lieu of fees. Such exchanges must be approved in advance in writing.

Buncombe County Recreation Services				
Fee Schedule				
Lake Julian Park				
Fishing	Rate			
Daily Fishing Permit	\$4.00			
*Senior Daily Fishing Permit 65+	\$3.00			
Annual Fishing Permit	\$25.00			
*Senior Annual Fishing Permit 65+	\$10.00			
Senior Lifetime Fishing Permit 70+	\$10.00			
Boating				
Paddle Boats	\$8 per 1/2 hr & \$12 /hr			
Daily Boat Launch Permit	\$8.00			
Annual Boat Launch Permit	\$50.00			
Picnic Shelters				
Large Shelters	\$100.00			
Small Shelters	\$75.00			
Alcohol Permit	\$75.00			
Boat Storage				
Sailboat	\$400.00			
Canoe/Kayak	\$200.00			
Wetslip	\$125.00			
Locker	\$50.00			
Buncombe County Sports Park				
Picnic Shelter	\$75.00			

# BUNCOMBE COUNTY PERMITS & INSPECTIONS PERMIT FEES

(Effective July 1, 2016)

Building Permits includes fees for all trade permits (Building, Electrical, Mechanical & Plumbing); Building Permit fees shall be collected at the time of the permit application and plan submittal. For commercial plans submitted prior to the permit application reference Section II (b) for applicable review fees.

#### I. Residential Permit and Inspection Fees:

 New Single Family Dwellings, Townhomes, Duplexes & Garage Apartments (unheated basements, crawl space, slab on grade and attached garages included).

0 to 1,500 sq. ft. \$450.00

1,501 sq. ft. and above \$450.00 + .30/additional sq. ft. over 1,500 heated sq. ft.

\$75.00 additional for gas

b) Residential Additions

Electrical, Plumbing and HVAC included:

0 - 1500 sq. ft. \$325.00

1501 sq. ft. and above Refer above to (a)

c) Residential Renovations, Remodels (no changes to exterior walls) includes all trades:

0 - 1500 sq. ft. \$250.00

1501 sq. ft. and above \$250.00 + .30/additional per sq. ft

\$75.00 additional for gas

(Window & Siding Replacements will be charged an additional \$25 fee for a WNC Regional Air Quality Asbestos Removal Site Evaluation).

d) Manufactured Homes (HUD approved)

Electrical and Plumbing included:

Single-Wide Units \$200.00 Multi-Sectional Units \$275.00

Heat Pump or A/C \$75.00 additional fee Homes placed on Full Basements \$100.00 additional fee

e) Modular Homes

Electrical, Plumbing and HVAC included: \$75.00 additional for gas

Single Story \$300.00 Greater than One Story \$400.00

(Decks included if submitted at time of application and part of the approved plans)

Full Basement \$100.00 additional Attached Garage or Carport \$75.00 per trade

f) Residential Accessory Building (Detached/Attached

Garage, Carport, Storage Building, Pump House)

1-400 sq. ft. \$100.00 + \$75.00 additional per trade 401 sq. ft. and above \$225.00 + \$75.00 additional per trade

g) Residential Re-roofing \$75.00

h) Residential Decks \$150.00 +\$75.00 additional per trade Covered or Screened-in \$150.00 + \$75.00 additional per trade

i) Sun rooms \$150.00 + \$75.00 additional per trade

j) 1 to 2 Family Residential Electrical, Mechanical

& Plumbing Trade Permits \$75.00 per trade repairs will be charged an additional \$25 fee for a

WNC Regional Air Quality Asbestos Removal

(Residential trade permits for boiler replacement/

Site Evaluation)

k) Moved House

Electrical, Plumbing and HVAC included: Reference "a" for applicable fees

l) Demolition Permit (Residential & Commercial) (Contact WNC Air Pollution Agency) (828) 250-6777

m) Printout of Building and Mobile Home Permits or at www.buncombecounty.org

\$10.00 per month

n) Homeowner Recovery Fund as per GS 87-1

\$10.00

o) RE-INSPECTION

\$75.00 (must be paid before next inspection

1 free re-inspection per trade (excluding trade permits)

is requested)

p) Failure to post approved permit and/or plans

on job site

\$75.00

q) Residential Permit Renewal

50% of Original Permit Fee (One Time Only – after issuance of permit

with inspection)

r) Working without Permit

\$150.00 in addition to applicable permit fees

s) Foundation Only Permit

\$150.00 in addition to applicable permit fees

t) Solar Panels (attached to structure or ground mounted) \$150.00

u) All other Residential Permits not listed

\$75.00 per trade/inspection

#### II. Non-Residential/Commercial Permits and Inspections Fees:

a) \*Fee Based on Project Cost Per Applicable Trade

0 - 5000	\$75.00	275,001 - 350,000	\$3,400.00
5,001 - 10,000	\$100.00	350,001 - 425,000	\$4,000.00
10,001 - 15,000	\$200.00	425,001 - 500,000	\$4,500.00
15,001 - 25,000	\$350.00	500,001 - 625,000	\$5,200.00
25,001 - 50,000	\$450.00	625,001 - 750,000	\$6,200.00
50,001 - 75,000	\$1000.00	750,001 - 875,000	\$7,200.00
75,001 - 100,000	\$1,500.00	875,001 - 1,000,000	\$9,000.00
100,001 - 150,000	\$1,800.00	Cost over \$1,000,000	\$9,000.00 plus .15% (.0015)
150,001 - 200,000	\$2,400.00	of each million dollars or po	ortion thereof.
200.001 - 275.000	\$3,000.00	_	

Minimum Permit Fee \$75.00 Per Trade (Commercial Permits for Additions, Remodels, Repairs/Upfits, Change of Use and Boiler replacements/repairs will be charged an additional fee of \$50 for a WNC Regional Air Quality Asbestos Removal Site Evaluation).

b) Plan Review Fee (based on construction cost):

<u>\$ Cost</u>	<u>Fee</u>	<u>\$ Cost</u>	<u>Fee</u>
\$0 - \$5,000	\$75.00	\$50,001 - \$100,000	\$200.00
\$5,001 - \$10,000	\$100.00	\$100,001 - \$250,000	\$300.00
\$10,001 - \$15,000	\$125.00	\$250,001 - \$500,000	\$500.00
\$15,001 - \$25,000	\$150.00	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	\$750.00
\$25,001 - \$50,000	\$175.00	> \$1,000,000	\$1,500.00

c) Multi-Family Dwelling (Apartments & Condominiums) \$350.00 per Residential Unit & Shell Cost per "II-a")

34

<sup>\*</sup>Non-Residential Construction: Construction cost shall be based on contract cost or "ICC-Building Valuation Data"

d) Modular Office/Classroom \$350.00

e) Non-Residential Renewal 50% of original permit fee (One Time Only) after issuance of permit

with inspection (excluding review fee)

f) Signs Reference Sections "II. - a & b"

g) Day Care Centers or ABC License Inspections Requested inspections for Day Care or ABC

License Inspections of a routine nature of work or Structure not requiring a permit under Article III of this ordinance shall be charged at a flat rate of

\$75.00 per trade.

h) EXPEDITE SERVICE FEE (for special processing,

or after normal hours inspections)

(This service is based on staff availability)

\$75.00 hour/per staff member, with a minimum of

\$150.00 (2hours)

i) Annual Maintenance Permits \$100.00 annual + \$25.00 per inspection

j) Non-Residential Electrical Re-tap Inspection \$150.00

k) Copies .25 per copy

#### III. Temporary Certificate of Occupancy (TCO) & Temporary Utilities Fees:

(Fees will be doubled when not renewed prior to expiration date. Utilities to the building will be disconnected within 48 hours of the expiration of the TCO or Temp Utilities).

Commercial Permits:

Temporary Certificate of Occupancy \$200.00 (for first 30 days)

& Temporary Utilities \$100.00 (renewal before expiration)

Residential Permits:

Temporary Certificate of Occupancy \$75.00 (for first 30 days)

& Temporary Utilities \$50.00 (renewal before expiration)

#### **IV.** Refunds for Residential & Commercial Permits:

- A. Minimum charge for processing of permit refunds is a \$75.00 administrative fee
- B. Active Residential Permits with no inspections will be refunded provided all original paperwork is returned to the Permits & Inspections Department, minus a \$75.00 administrative fee (\$25.00 administrative fee on residential stand-alone permits).
- C. Refunds for active Commercial Permits with no inspections will be charged the plan review fee in addition to the \$75.00 administrative fee.
- D. No refunds will be issued six months or more after the permit is issued, without activation of permit.
- E. Change of contractor after issuance of permit and inspections \$75.00 per contractor and completed Change of Contractor form.
- F. Amendments of Residential Plans \$75.00
- G. Amendments to Commercial Plans is based on value with a minimum \$75.00 review fee

# BUNCOMBE COUNTY PERMITS & INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT 30 VALLEY STREET ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

(828) 250-5360 – OFFICE (828) 250-6082 – FAX

Page 4



# **Buncombe County Government**

# **Planning and Development**

46 Valley Street

Asheville, NC 28801

# Nathan L. Pennington Planning Director

Telephone (828) 250-4830 Fax (828) 250-6086

# **Fee Schedule**

Effective July 1, 2018

### **Adult Establishment Licenses:**

Business License	\$1,000.00
Entertainer License	\$1,000.00

## **Certification of Compliance:**

#### **Zoning**

Single-Family (attached and detached) and duplex units	\$ 50.00 per unit
Residential Addition/Accessory	\$ 25.00
Commercial/Office/Industrial Development	<del>\$125.00</del>
Sign, Addition, or Accessory/Structure less than 10,000 SF	<u>\$125.00</u>
10,000 SF to Less Than 50,000 SF	<u>\$300.00</u>
50,000 SF to 100,000 SF More Than 100,000 SF	\$450.00
Multi-Family Development (3 or more units per building) \$125.00	\$600.00 per building shell)
3 to 10 Units per Building	<u>\$200.00</u>
11 to 20 Units per Building	\$300.00
More Than 20 Units per Building	<u>\$400.00</u>
Steep Slope/High Elevation or Protected Ridge Overlay additional	\$ 50.00
Beaverdam Zoning District Review additional	\$ 50.00

#### Subdivision

Hillside Development Individual Lot Plan Review	additional	\$ 50.00
Exempt Subdivision within Steep Slope/		
High Elevation Overlay or Protected Ridge Overlay		\$ 50.00

#### Retaining Wall

Single Family Residential Wall	\$ 50.00
Multi Family, Commercial, Office, or Industrial	\$125.00

# Water Supply Watershed (If Inspection Required)

Single Family Residential	\$ 50.00
Multi Family, Commercial, Office, or Industrial	\$ 100.00

### Re-inspection or re-review of plans due to failure or inadequacy

Hillside Lot, Retaining Wall, or Zoning \$ 25.00

# **Copies:**

Black & White, letter or legal size	\$ 0.05/page
Color, letter or legal size	\$ 0.10/page
Black & White, plotted	\$15.00/page
Color, plotted	\$15.00/page

# **Erosion & Sedimentation Control\*:**

Lots in Subdivisions Subject to Sec. 70-68, Hillside	\$400.00
	for 0.25 to <1 acre
All Properties, One Acre or Greater Disturbance	\$525.00/acre, prorated**

\*Plan Review fees shall be double the normal fee if land disturbing activities begin prior to obtaining a permit. \*\*Example: 1.125 acres disturbed x \$525=\$590.63

\$ 25.00

# **Floodplain Development:**

#### Residential Development

Utility Change-Out on Existing Structure

Single Family Residential Manufactured Home	\$150.00
Single Family Residential Stick Built or Modular	\$250.00
Duplex	\$350.00
Other Single Family Residential Development	
(Fill, Non-habitable Buildings, Infrastructure)	\$100.00
Lateral Addition to Existing Building	\$150.00
Multiple Residential Lots: Land/Site Development	\$400.00

#### Commercial Development

Utility Change-Out on Existing Structure	\$ 25.00
Commercial Structure	\$350.00
Commercial Structure Non-habitable (i.e. shed, garage)	\$200.00
Lateral Addition to Existing Building	\$250.00
Single Commercial Lot: Land/Site Development	\$350.00
Multiple Commercial Lots: Land/Site Development	\$500.00

## **Junkyard Permit:**

Annual Registration Fee	\$200.00
-------------------------	----------

# **Manufactured Home Park Permit:**

Minor (19 spaces or fewer)	\$150.00
Major (20 spaces or greater)	\$250.00

# **Sign Permit:**

Off-Premise Sign Permit	\$100.00

# **Stormwater Management\*:**

One Acre	\$525.00
Greater than One Acre	\$525.00/acre, prorated**

<sup>\*</sup>Plan Review fees shall be double the normal fee if land disturbing activities begin prior to obtaining a permit.

# **Street Addressing (E-911):**

#### Address Determination Letter

\$ 15.00

This fee will be charged to mortgage companies and other businesses who require a determination letter for address confirmations. This information is available to the public in the Buncombe County GIS system or in Tax Records. This fee will not be charged to private property owners or in instances where the E-911 address needs clarification on an issue that is not available in the public record.

#### Private Road Name Changes

\$500.00

This fee will be charged to individuals who own a private road and want to rename it for reasons other than safety or E-911 compliance.

#### Readdressing Subdivisions

\$250.00

<sup>\*\*</sup>Example: 1.125 acres disturbed x \$525=\$590.63

(10 Lots or Less) \$500.00 (More than 10 Lots)

This fee will be assessed to developers of subdivisions with lots that have been assigned addresses by the County but later make changes to the lot layout thereby making the previous addresses unusable and requiring lots to be readdressed by the County.

# **Subdivision Application Review Fees:**

Plat Review	\$ 25.00
No additional charge (aside from Plat Review above)	
Minor Subdivisions (4-10 lots)	\$ 75.00 plus \$10.00/Lot
Hillside Development	Additional \$50.00
Major Subdivisions (11 lots or more)	\$175.00 plus \$15.00/Lot
Hillside Development	Additional \$100.00
Resubmittal of Major and Minor Subdivisions	
Due to Initial Plan Deficiencies	\$ 25.00
Revised Plan Review, Minor Subdivision	\$ 25.00
Revised Plan Review, Major Subdivision	\$ 50.00
As-Built Drawing Review	\$ 25.00
Re-inspection of Subdivision Infrastructure	\$ 50.00
*Plan Review fees shall be double the normal fee if development or subdivis preliminary plan approval.	ion occurs prior to obtaining

Guarantee of Improvements	<u>\$ 50.00</u>
Partial Release of Guarantee of Improvements	\$ 100.00

# **Wireless Communications Facility:**

Application Review and Processing Fee	\$5,000.00
Annual Renewal	\$ 250.00

# **Zoning Application Review Fees:**

Zoning Confirmation Letter	\$ <del>15.00</del> <u>25.00</u>
Zoning Text Amendment	\$ 500.00
Zoning Map Amendment	\$ 350.00

More than One Lot \$ 25.00

per each additional lot

More than 25 Acres \$ 200.00

per each additional 25 acres

Maximum fee per owner \$2,000.00

Conditional Use Permit \$\frac{\$250.00}{}\$

More than One Lot \$ 25.00

per each additional lot

<u>Residential</u> \$250.00 plus \$10.00

per each proposed lot/unit

Commercial/Office/Industrial Development

Structure less than 10,000 SF \$ 250.00

10,000 SF to Less Than 50,000 SF \$ 500.00

50,000 SF to 100,000 SF \$ 750.00

More Than 100,000 SF \$1,000.00

More than 25 Acres \$ 200.00

per each additional 25 acres

Maximum fee per owner \$2,000.00

Variance \$ 250.00

(Includes variances from other Ordinances administered by the Department)

More than One Lot \$ 25.00

per each additional lot

More than 25 Acres \$ 200.00 per each additional 25 acres

Maximum fee per owner \$2,000.00

Appeal of Zoning Administrator Decisions \$ 500.00

Make checks payable to Buncombe County Planning Department.

A fee of \$25.00 will be charged for returned checks.

#### Solid Waste Fee Schedule FY-19

#### Landfill

Material TypeDisposal RateTrucks, roll-offs, flat beds\$43.75 per ton\*33-gallon bags\$2.00 per bagLess than 33-gallon bag\$1.00 per bag

Pick-up trucks, vans, small trailers \$43.75 per ton\*; w/\$10.00 Minimum

Yard waste, untreated wood, limbs \$20.00 per ton Wood Pallets \$20.00 per ton Bagged Leaves \$0.50 per bag

Mulch sale \$10.00 per loader scoop

Friable asbestos \$100.00 per ton; w/ \$100 Minumum

Tires w/proper certification form

Tires without form

All Tires on rim

Televisions under 19"

Televisions over 19"

Electonic recycling (limit 5 units)

No Charge

\$2.00 per tire

\$2.00 per tire

\$5.00 each

\$10.00 each

\$10.00 per pound

4ft Fluorescent Light Bulbs Up to 5 free/week, then \$0.75 each 8ft Fluorescent Light Bulbs Up to 5 free/week, then \$0.90 each

Paint and Paint related items \$2.00 per gallon Flammable Liquids (i.e gas, kersosene) \$2.00 per gallon Farm Animals \$50.00 each White Goods No Charge Co-Mingled Recycling (Blue Bag) No Charge Corrugated cardboard No Charge Scrap Metal No Charge Pesticides, herbicides, insecticides No Charge Motor oil, antifreeze, lead acid batteries No Charge **Residential Sharps** No Charge

<sup>\*</sup>Effective August 1, 2018

# **Solid Waste Fee Schedule FY-19**

#### **Transfer Station**

**Material Type Disposal Rate** Trucks, roll-offs, flat beds \$47.75 per ton\* 33-gallon bags \$2.00 per bag Less than 33-gallon bag \$1.00 per bag Pick-up trucks, vans, small trailers \$47.75 per ton\*; w/ \$12.00 Minimum White Goods No Charge Co-Mingled Recycling (Blue Bag) No Charge Corrugated cardboard No Charge Scrap Metal No Charge Lead acid batteries No Charge

No Charge

**Residential Sharps** 

<sup>\*</sup>Effective August 1, 2018